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Catts, Michelle

From: Ingrassia, Christopher A

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 1:43 PM

To: Cataldo, Paul C; Catts, Michelle

Cc: Andreozzi, Vincent Joseph

Subject: Switchyard and Offsite Power History

Attachments: Unit 3 Mains WO History.pdf; 13kV WO Historypdf; 138kV WO History.pdf; 345kV WO
History.pdf; 6900V WO History.pdf; Cl - 138K - C or D or O.xls; Cl - 345K - C or D or O.xis; CI
- 6900V - C or D or O.xls; CI - 13800V - C or D or O.xls; Cl - Unit 3 Mains - C or D or O.xls

Paul/Michelle,

As requested attached is the WO history fromrthe last year on Swiytchard and'Offsite Power. Also attached are
the open corrective (q), deficient (Q) and other (0) ork p ocomponents.;Due to our search
databases the WO history is pulled up on a system basis, so there are W~s iri the fiied thatare not associated

with switchyard or offsite power.

Let me know if you have any further questions.

Christopher A. Ingrassia
Electrical Systems Engineering
Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc.
Indian Point Energy Center
(914) 271-704-7
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